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October 12, 1984

Docket No. 50-331

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Time & Date: 

Location: 

Purpose: 

Participants:

Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief 
Operating Reactors Branch #2 
Division of Licensing 

Mohan C. Thadani, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #2 
Division of Licensing

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH IOWA ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER 
COMPANY (IELP) - DUANE ARNOLD ENERGY CENTER (DAEC) 
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION CHANGES RELATED TO LEAD 
TEST (FUEL) ASSEMBLIES, (LTAs), AND ARTS PROGRAM 

Wednesday 
October 17, 1984 
1:00 p.m.  

Conference Room 
General Electric Company 
Bethesda, Maryland 

To discuss the scope of the application for Technical 
Specification changes related to the proposed testing of 
LTAs and the adoption of ARTS program at the DAEC.  

IELP 
Robert Salmon 
Tony Browning

NRC 
Domenic Vassallo 
Mohan Thadani 
Larry Phillips 
Richard Lobel 
Richard Kendall

Origina.l signed by!

Mohan C. Thadani, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #2 
Division of Licensing
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